

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Alice Kangogo Limo

Address: P.O Box 19676 -00202 KNH, KENYA

Cell phone: +254 725 637632

Email: alice.limo@uonbi.ac.ke

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Medical Laboratory scientist specialized in histopathology and cytology with over 20 years' experience working in diverse laboratory facilities exposed to diagnostic, teaching and research work. Committed to continual growth and improvement in my specialization to enable me make an impact in particular to diagnostic techniques that enhance early screening of cancer of oral and cervix which are among leading causes mortality in Africa and where by early screening can help reduce the scourge. As a laboratory manager I am able to coordinate various activities; I am passionate for good customer care and team work as the best way to accomplish tasks.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2007 to date: Chief Technologist, school of Dental sciences (SDS) University of Nairobi

2001-2007(July): Senior Technologist, Department of oral Surgery/ oral Pathology, SDS, UON.

1993(Sept)-2001(August): Laboratory Technologist, National Public Health laboratories, MOH, Nairobi

Roles

- Maintaining general efficiency in technical laboratory management and organization.
- Ensuring quality assurance by maintaining standard techniques to give accurate reproducible results that remains consistent and can be comparable to past results.
- Active participation in Research work carried out individually and in the department .
- Technically assisting the Dental students particularly post graduates with their research projects.
- Attend academic meetings and participate in research journal clubs presentations.
- Attended and presented in various research conferences in relation to my field of study.
- A member of Website committee in my department, school of Dental Sciences

- Participated in Retinoblastoma project carried out in my work station, oral pathology laboratory.
- Cancer registrar collecting data for the Nairobi Cancer registry.
- Teaching and examining of medical laboratory technologists..

EDUCATION

2019: Master of Science in Medical Laboratory Science (Clinical Histopathology and Diagnostic cytology) Jomo Kenyatta University of Science and Technology, Kenya.

2008-2010: Bachelor of Science in medical laboratory Science, Kenya Methodist University, Kenya.

2006-2007: Higher diploma in Medical and psychological counseling, Kenya institute of professional counseling.

1996-1997: Higher diploma in Histopathological Techniques, Kenya Medical Training collage, Kenya.

1991-1993: Diploma IN Medical laboratory sciences, Kenya Medical Training College, Kenya.

1986-1989: Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education, Moi Girls Eldoret.

1977-1985: Kenya Certificate of primary Education, Sitamani Primary, Cherangany, Kenya.

HANDS ON COURSES

- Intensive training on principles and practices of cancer registration, surveillance and control at the Kenya Medical Research Institute, Nairobi in collaboration with Emory University, USA
- Acquired international computer driving license (ICDL) in the institute of advance technology (IAT) Nairobi. Covered: Basic concepts IT, managing file windows, Spread sheets-MS excel, Databases-MS Access, Presentations-MS Power point, Information network services.
- Attend a research capability strengthening(RCS) course based on the health internet work Access to Research Initiative(HINARI), jointly organized by the east and Southern Africa Division of the international association for Dental Research(IADR) and WHO information training and outreach centre for Africa(ITOCA)

PUBLICATIONS

- **Limo AK**, Walong E, Kaggia S, Dimba EAO. The Utility of Touch Imprint cytology in Histopathology diagnosis of Oral Squamous Cell carcinoma. *AfrJ of Orsl H Sci*, 2019;(6)1:9-13
- Semi Qaiser, **Alice Limo**, Josiah Gichana, Kahaki Kimani, Jessie Githanga, Wairimu Waweru, Elizabeth A.O. Dimba and Helen Dimaras. Design and Implementation of the Retinoblastoma Collaborative Laboratory. *The journal of Ocu Oncol Pathol* 2017 Jan; 3(1):73-82.
- Awange DO, Wakoli KA, Dimba EAO, Chindia ML, Onyango JF, **Limo AK**, Gichana JO; Nasopalatine Duct cyst. *African Journal of Oral Health Sciences* (2013), Vol 1 Number 1; 6-8.
- Chindia ML, Dimba EAO, Moshy J, **Limo A**, Otwoma JG, Guthua S. *Synchronous Occurrence of Ossifying Fibroma of the Mandible and Maxilla: A case Report*. *J Dent Update* 2008;35:705-707
- Wakoli KA, Vilembwa A, Awange DO, Dimba EAO, Manujee A, **Limo AK**, Gichana J, Chindia ML; Burning mouth syndrome presenting as Lichen Planus. *Africa Journal of Oral Health Sciences* (2013) Vol 1, Number 1; 8-10
- **Limo. AK** ,Rugut-Korir A, J. Gichana, Dimba EAO, Chindia ML, Mutuma GZ. *Occurrence of Head and Neck cancers at the Nairobi Cancer Registry*. *African Journal of Oral Health Sciences*, Dec. 2007; 5(1):1(Editorial).
- Dimba EAO , Gichana .J, **Limo AK**, Wakoli KA, Chindia. ML, Awange DO. *An audit of oral diseases at a Nairobi centre, 2000-2004*. *International Dental Journal* 2007; 57:439-444.
- CO-author 'oral cancer' text book chapters.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

- Gichana J, **Rutto A**, Wakoli KA, Awange DO, Dimba EAO, Chindia ML. Diagnostic service provision at the Nairobi University Oral Pathology Laboratory. The First African and Middle East International Association for Dental Research Federation conference of IADR 27-29, 2005 Kuwait
- **Limo AK**, Dimba EAO, Mashakhwi P,ML Chindia. 'Study to determine perceived sources of stress among students at the university of Nairobi school of Dental sciences'. IADR, 2008.

- Wakoli K.A, **Limo A**, Gichana J, Dimba EAO, Awange DO. ‘Giant Cell Granuloma of The Jaws- Review of 14 cases’. International Association for Dental research East and Southern African Division Conference. Kampala 2007.
- **Limo AK**, Wakoli KA, Awange DO and Chindia ML. Rhabdomyosarcoma of the oral and maxillofacial region. Second joint congress of the African and South African and East and southern Africa Divisions of the IADR 15-17TH August, 2002

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

- F.M.A Butt, ML Chindia, Wakoli KA. Problems in diagnosing odontogenic Myxoma: Case Report. East African Medical journal Vol.84 No.3 March 2007.
- ML Chindia, Akama MK , Awange DO. Ameloblastic Fibroma at the University of Nairobi Dental Hospital. East African Journal Vol.82 No.8 August 2000

REFEREES

Dr. Walter Odhiambo

Chairman, School of Dental Sciences

Oral and maxillofacial surgeon

University of Nairobi

P.O. Box 19676(00202)

Nairobi.

Mobile No: +254-722 518 616

Prof. Dr. Cleophas Mutinda C. Kyama

The chairperson,

Department of medical Laboratory Sciences

Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and technology

P.O Box 6200-0020

Nairobi, Kenya

E-mail: mls@jkuat.ac.ke

Dr. E.A.O Dimba

Unit Head, Oral and maxillofacial s, oral surgery, oral pathology

School of Dental sciences

University of Nairobi

P. O. Box 19676-00202

Mobile No.+254-723818364